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Meeting Notice 

 

Thursday-Friday, November 2-3, 2023 

9:00 am – 4:30 p.m. 
Unangam Ulaa Bldg., Aleutian Pribilof Islands Association Conference Room 

1131 East International Airport Road, Anchorage, Alaska 

 

DATE:  September 14, 2023 

 

TO:  AMBCC Council Members, Alternates 

             and Technical Advisors  

 

FROM: Patty Schwalenberg, Contract Executive Director, AMBCC 

 

RE:  Fall Meeting – November 2-3, 2023 

 

 

This is to inform you that the Alaska Migratory Bird Co-Management Council Fall 

meeting is scheduled for Thursday and Friday, November 2-3, 2023.  A huge THANK 

YOU to Peter Divine and Karen Pletnikoff with the Aleutian Pribilof Islands Association, 

who have graciously allowed the use of their meeting space free of charge. 

 

I will be working with the Executive Committee to draft the agenda and will send it out 

as soon as it is available.  We will be focusing primarily on the AMBCC by-laws, but if 

there are pressing items you would like to see on the agenda, please let me know. 

 

The Executive Committee would also like the committees to meet prior to the Fall 

meeting, so please contact me to schedule them so that we can coordinate meeting times 

and dates. 

 

Thanks for your time and commitment to this effort.  I look forward to seeing you all 

November.  Take care, stay safe, and have a great day! 
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